
            City of Jacksonville Beach 
 

 Agenda 
 

    Board of Adjustment 
 
Tuesday, May 2, 2017 7:00 PM Council Chambers  

City of Jacksonville Beach           Page 1    Printed on 4/25/2017 
 
 

11 North Third Street 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

 
MEMORANDUM TO: 
 
Members of the Board of Adjustment 
City of Jacksonville Beach, Florida 
 
Board Members:  
 
The following Agenda of Business has been prepared for consideration and action at the Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Adjustment. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
John Moreland (Chairperson), Sylvia Osewalt (Vice-Chairperson), Scott Cummings, Thomas Buck, Jeff 
Truhlar, 
Alternates: Francis Reddington, Chase Sams 
 
EX-PARTE COMMUNICATION 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Adjustment Agenda May 2, 2017  
 

City of Jacksonville Beach           Page 2     Printed on 4/25/2017 
  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
a.  Case Number:  BOA 17-100047 

Applicant/Owner: Carol Lynn Barrs 

Agent: New Atlantic Builders, Inc.  

Property Address: 173 South 20th Avenue  
Parcel ID: 179438-0915 

Current Zoning: RM-2 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s):  
34-340(e)(3)c.2., for a corner side yard of 2.2 feet, lieu of 12 feet 
required; to allow a second story deck addition to a unit in a four-
unit condominium building, for property legally described as Lots 
3, 6, and the south ½ of Lots 2 and 5, Block AA, Permenters’s 
Replat of South Pablo or Atlantic Camp Grounds. 

 
 
Miscellaneous Info: One previous variance request (BOA #31-95). 

 
Notes:
  
 
  
 
b.    Board Member Training 
 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
The next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, May 16, 2017.  There are eight (8) scheduled cases.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTICE 
 
In accordance with Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, any person desirous of appealing any decision reached 
at this meeting may need a record of the proceedings. Such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based.  
 
The public is encouraged to speak on issues on this Agenda that concern them.  Anyone who wishes to speak 
should submit the request to the recording secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting.  These forms are 
available at the entrance of the City Council Chambers for your convenience. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with 
disabilities needing special accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office 
at (904) 247-6299, extension 10, no later than one business day before the meeting. 



JACKSONVILLE 
BEACH 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE BOA No. /]-/ODD ~1 
HEARING DAIB 5,J--/)Dt l 

This form is intended for submittal, along with the required documents, for all requests for variances from the requirements of the City of Jack
sonville Beach Land Development Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances . The Planning and Development Director will evaluate an application 
for a variance for sufficiency within five (5) days of receipt. If the application is found to be complete, the Jacksonville Beach Board of Ad
justment at their earliest meeting following appropriate public notice of the request will schedule it for review, public hearing and a decision. 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

1 . . A boundary survey prepared by a registered land surveyor that shows the location of all existing improve
ments. Survey, plat or new site plan must also show all proposed additions and/or ime;ov~~~tJi to the 
drawing, to scale (on 11"x1 7" paper or smaller). \{ E ~ t: 1 'J' r; 

2. Proof of ownership (copy of deed or current property tax notification). 
3. If applicant is not owner, notarized written authorization from owner is required. l l ~.R 2 \ 20\1 
4. Non-refundable processing fee of $250.00 (due at the time of application submittal). w1,. 

5. Completed application. HH 
PLANNING & OEVELOPM 

.y_ Agent Name: 
Mailing Address: 

~~'-"'+-----"~-1-+-'-t--~~~=------- Telephone: °//Z ZLl - 0 7 / / 
---L__,__,_,_~'-'"'l.....L..!.--'--~,->Cl--l'--"''-'-"-~i=.--------- E-Mail: b..J D t1 bar cS'S .5 / (QbNakai. 

-L-:...=:!'.!'--4...L..ll~~~==-~-:::..Q...!~------ Telephone: 9ct. /'/-J. £g r:f 
-~:...L_-..f.~~~!§..____.a'...l...!'..:~--..):.i:.i:.._µ.:._::___-J-~!::...>!.- E-Mail: w ill ; Mttfow~--rt; @_ 

')114,,c ; ' -~'"i. 

.j_ Landowner Name: __,C:.___..a"-'0'--""'o_.l--1li...a.1.-..;{µC\+<l\+-~/~3a,.µ....f':.LC._,,,,:.5..__ _________ Telephone: C/f 2 -C 2..3 -o 7 I/ 
Mailing Address: l 1, 3 z::on- t2l~U..~ E-Mail: 4f,rvl barc,cs..si'rgG{(rt;1 

J=a cJ:.(J.JJ·'' c. lk1" Ii 3 z_ 2 cu CiJ;i, 
Please provide the name, address and telephone number for any other land use, environmental, engineering architectural, economic or oth-
er professionals assisting in the application on a separate sheet of paper. 

R@Pnq ~3'?> oq 15 
.Jr? Street address of property and/or Real Estate Number: / -] 3 2 o-1~ /hr& So.,,.....f!l.t ·:Y!tC i~qc,£.,. ,. fL 
,~Legal description of property (Attach copy of deed): · ~ ~W~ I 

7 

Justification for :'ariance: (State the hardshi(l that is created by the ~pplication o ~~ode to the property). (Attach, 
a parate sheet 1f necessary). I 0.... r\l) · L ~ 

VARIANCE DATA 

. l 

Applicant' s Signature: ~ Date of Application: ~lic;,4;? 

11NORTH3RD STREET, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 

RECE\VED 

MAR 2 1 2017 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 



·V ARIANCE·APPLICATION STANDARDS AND CONDITIONS BOANO. /'J-/O{)O~ 
· Section 34-2.81 Purpose. Variances are deviations from the terms of the LDC, which would not be 

contrary to the public interest when owing to special circumstances or conditions; 
the literal enforcement of the provisions of the LDC would result in undue and un
necessary hardship. 

Section 34-286. Standards applicable to all variances. In order to authorize any variance from the 
terms of this code, the Board of Adjustment must find that the following criteria 
have been met. To assist the Board in making this finding, please complete the 
blanks on the form below. 

Standard Applies? Circumstances/ Explanation 
Yes/No 

Special conditions and circumstances exist 
which are peculiar to the parcel of land 
building or structure, which are not applica-
ble to other parcels of land, structures or 
buildings in the same zoning district. 

Special circumstances and conditions do not 
result from the actions of the applicant. 

Granting the variance will not confer upon 
the applicant any special privileges denied 
by the comprehensive plan and this code to 
other parcels ·of land, buildings, or struc-
tures, in the same zoning district. 

Literal interpretation and enforcement of the 
terms and provisions of this code would de-
prive the applicant of rights commonly en-
joyed by other parcels of land in the same 
zoning district, and would work an unneces-
sary hardship. 

Grant of variance is the minimum variance 
that will make possible the reasonable use 
of the parcel of land, building or structure. 

Grant of variance will be generally con-
sistent with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
and policies of the comprehensive plan and 
this Code and will not adversely affect adja-
cent land. 

11NORTH3RD STREET, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 

RECEIVED 

MAR 2 1 2017 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENI 



Doc # 2013315480, OR BK 16626 Page 1485, Number Pages: 2, Recorded 
12/11/2013 at 02:43 PM, Ronnie Fussell CLERK CIRCUIT COURT DUVAL COUNTY 
RECORDING $18.50 DEED DOC ST $2233.00 

Prepared by and return to: 

William J Gardner, PA 
7280 W PalrmttoParkRdSuite.268-'N 
B{)Qi, Riitx;IR\,FL-33.43'3j.· . 
561'"75°'-777g- . . . ' 

File Number: 11170 
Will Call No.: 

RECEIVE.D 

MAR 2 1 -2017 

/7-IDDO f 7 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

_______________ ,[Space Above This Line For Recording Data], ______________ _ 

Special Warranty Deed 
'This'.SpeCial'Warranty ·need made this _<lay of'Nov.eniber, 201~, between:cs:R Mor~gageLoan "Trusi 1GO~l F., 
Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-lF, U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee whose post office 
address is 8742 Lucent Blvd #300, Highlands Ranch, CO 80129, granter, and Carol Lynn Barrs, a married woman 
whose post office address is 173 20 Avenue South, Jacksonville, FL 32250, grantee: 

(Whenever used herein the terms grnntor and grantee include all the parties to this instrument and !he heirs, legal representatives, and assigns of individuals, 
and the successors and assigns of corporations, trusts and trustees) 

Witnessetb.; that said grantar,,for and in consideration of the sum TEN AND N0/100 DOL.L.,AR.S ($10.00) and ~ther good . 
amt. va!ruibfo -ronsiE!erati.rnisr t&.sai:G. 'P,w.r::iit-himd ,p-ai~BY· :Saiid:gra.ntei;:; th'6-•. rereipt;tW:!i.ereoCi.S, lieii'bff. acicii~!CdgPd;' ;!ias.:, . 
gninted; bargaiiled; and sokho the sai&grantee, and grantee's heiis and ·assfgils forever,' the fol!OWing described land; situate, 
lying and being in Duval County, Florida, to-wit: 

Unit 2 of South Beach Condominium, a Condominium according to the Declaration of Condominium 
thereof, recorded in Official Records Book8386, Page(s) 782, of the Public Records of Duval County, · 
Florida, and any amendments thereto, together with its undivided share in the common elements 

Pa·rcel Identification Number: 179438-0915 

Together with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

To Have and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever. 

And the granter hereby covenants with said grantee that the granter is lawfully seized of said land in fee .simple; that the 
granter ha:s go.od right and lawfui authority to sell and·convey-said iand; ihattb:e grantorhereby fully warrants the title to said 
land anc.f. will defoll:d:the:.same. ag~instthe:lawful .claims .. ofill Q.ersons .. i:.laiming. by.. th:r:o.U:W.. or under granters·. 

In Witness Whereof, granter has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above written. 

DoubleTlmee 

I 
.1 

I 

I 
J 

I. -



OR BK 16626 PAGE 1486 

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence: 

·iL • ·~11.D'f 
·~t'2.~un ·n~,_n 

#~.---------.. 
w~~ 

Jeffrey Dowden, Second Asst. Vice President 
Spccia&ed Loan Strvki111. L.LC,. Attorney In Fact . 

GSR Mortgage Loan Trust 2006-lF, Morqage Pass
Tbrougb Certificates, Series 2006-lF, U.S. Bank National 

·.~ · ....... ·· ·:· .. ,-. . . .... ·. " ' ., / 
Am>ciatlon,"T~ 

:By~~~ ·-
Margaret M: Fagu, ASSt Vki President 
~alized Loan Servicing W..C., Attorney ln F• 

...... re~~ 
~~~ A1 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this~ day of October, 2013, by f v{. -)I, ~ ~ 
---~--,-~---of GSR Mort_gage Loan Trust 2006-lF, Mortgage Pan-Thro Certificates, Series 

: 2006'-l~..,~;$~·;~ijkJ'!i~al~~-'a5:T-nistee .• -:011 :behalf..cif.the..corpor.ation. .Hetshe; · . JSpei:soru1~y:known to me 
or W has pmduceda mivel:'s !i~nse as iden..tiijcaJion. 

[Notary Seal] Notary Public 

Printed Name: f2~ cJ,!!j_LS I~ 
· RAC~!: SfeG~L 

Ne-Q~Y'PU&LIC\ 
ST.i\ TE Or-·COt.Os:>:A ""-

J 
NOTARY 10 20124iJ"'ll./v 

MY COMMISSION EXPIR . .. 82326 . 
E8 01110/2017 

My Commission Expires: 1/;6 /~ 

RECEIVED 

/7M~/ ~ ~~141 
PLANNtNG & DEVELOPMENT 



3P200I01 City of Jacksonv111e tleacn 
Application Inquiry 

\pplication number ... 
tpplication status, date 
'roperty . . . . . . 
)ARCEL NUMBER. 
LE. NUMBER~ ~ ~ . 

95 00011498 
HIS1DRICAL PERMIT ENTRY 
173 S 20TH AVE 
179438.0915. 
179438-0915 

12/14/99 

~oning . . . . . . RM-2 RESIDENTIAL MULTIFAMILY 2 
\pplication type V VARIANCE APPLICATION 
\pplication date . 7/06/95 
[enant number, name . . . . 
~aster plan number, rev'wd by: KS 
~stimated valuation . 
[otal square footage . 0 
)ub 1 i c bu i 1 ding . . . NO 
Vork description, qty 
) in number . . . . . . 2208 
wplication desc . . . . BOA#31-95 HEARD 8/1/95 
)ress Enter to continue. 
?3=Exit F5=Land inq F7=Appl names F8=Tracking inq F9=Bond inquiry FlO=Fees 
~ll=Receipts F12=Cancel F13=Val calcs F14=Misc info F24=More keys 



,MBClOll 
iPe~ial Notes 

CITY OF JACK.~NV lLLC D.C..rl\Jll, J.. 1 .. M.L\...&.~H 
Address Misc. Information Inquiry 

,ocat ion ID/Subdivision 
1ARCEL NUMBER . . . . 
~ . E: NUMBER . . . . . 
,ocat ion address 
1rimary related party 

1ress Enter to continue. 
Code App Date 
RE# LM 5/13/10 
COND BP 8/17/95 

VARI BP 8/04/95 

281200 *ERROR* 
179438.0915. 
179438-0915 
173 S 20TH AVE 
BARRS, CAROL LYNN 

Note 
s 
s 

s 

Text 
WAS RE#179299-0000 
MASTER ADDRESS IS 173 20TH AVENUE SOUTH 
OTHER ADDRESSES INCLUDE: 125 SOUTH 20TH 
AVENUE , 1985 SOUTH 2ND STREET AND 1984 
SOUTH lST STREET 
BOA#31-95 HEARD 8/1/95 FOR A SY OF 8' 
ILO lOFT REQ TO ALLOW FOR A 4-UNIT 
DWELLING. SEE MINUTES FOR. OUTCOME 

'2=Address F3=Exit F5=All notes F9=Parcel notes 
'12=Cancel F13=Display description Fl6=Rel pty data Fl7=Subset 



Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting, 
held Tuesday, August 1, 1995 

Public Hearing 

Motion 

Roll Call 

Item #31-95 

Public Hearing 

Steve Haerter 

wm. Slaughter 

Discussion 

Motion 

Roll Call 

Mr. Sorensen opened a public hearing and asked if anyone 
present wished to speak either for or against this 
project. Seeing no one, he closed the public hearing. 

It was moved by Mr. Jolley and seconded by Mr. Corwin to 
approve the variance to allow a 10 foot by 102 foot 
residential driveway to be constructed with gravel or 
similar material. 

Roll call vote resulted in the following: 
DeLoach, yes; Jolley, yes; Kennedy, yes; 
motion carried 4 to 1. 

Corwin, yes; 
Sorensen, no; 

Ronald ~ayward - 20th Avenue South between 1st & 2nd 
· Street South - requested a variance to allow a side yard 
of 8 feet in lieu of 10 feet required to allow construc
tion of a 4 unit dwelling. 

Mr. Hayward was present and stated he wishes to build a 
4 unit condominium and is requesting a 2 ft variance on 
the north side of the building. 

Mr. Sorensen opened a public hearing and asked if anyone 
wished to speak either in f aver of or against the 
project. 

Steve Haerter, 106 19th Avenue South, spoke in favor of 
the pro j'ect. 

He stated he lives next door to the property on the side 
where Mr. Hayward is requesting the variance. 

He further stated since he is unable to prevent that 
property from being developed he feels this project is as · 
acceptable as any other would be. 

He would like to request that the Board make one stipula
tion to granting the variance. He would like to request 
that no heavy machinery such as air conditioners be 
placed on the side of the building where they have asked 
for the variance. 

Willi~m Slaughter, . 2004 So. Ocean Drive, wrote a letter 
in opposition to the project. 

He stated he feels that varying the City Building Code on 
a case by case basis is setting a bad precedent. 

Mr. DeLoach asked how many stories were planned for the 
building and Mr. Hayward responded there would be 3 
stories with the bottom story - being a garage. 

Mr. Jolley advised that since the property is in an area 
that is zoned residential multi - family, it would be 
developed sooner or later whether there is a variance 
required or not. 

Mr. Corwin moved to approve the variance with the 
stipulation that no machinery be located on the north 
side of the building. Mr. Jolley seconded the motion. 

Roll call vote resulted in all ayes. 

2 



Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting, 
.. held Tuesday, August 1, 1995 

Adjourrunent 

/lmw 

There being no further business coming before the Board, 
Mr. Sorensen adjourned the meeting at 8:08 P.M. 

3 














































